
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

February 25, 2016 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 S ll liMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TAI.LAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Kel ley F. Corbari, Senior Attorney, Office of General Counsel: RAS Section ,\/,(/ 
Bianca Y. Lhcrrison, Attorney, Office of General Counsel: RAS Section J(' 

Docket No. 150259-GU Initiation of show cause proceedings against Peoples Gas 
System (Florida), Inc. for apparent violations of Sections 368.01 - 05, F.S., and Chapter 
25-12, F.A.C. 

Please delete "(Florida), Inc." from the company name in the title of the above-referenced 
docket file. The correct company name should be ·'Peoples Gas System." ( ~ o.\\oo..u.l) 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 
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cc: Braulio Baez, Executive Director :;o(l) 0 
Mary Anne Helton, Interim General Counsel ~~ ::z:,.. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 26, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 01036-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Kelley Corbari 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ansley Watson, JR. <AW@macfar.com> 
Thursday, February 25, 2016 2:49 PM 
Kelley Corbari 

Subject: RE: 150259-GU Staff Designations 

Kelley-

Thanks, 

Ansley Watson , Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
One Tampa City Center- Suite 2000 
201 N. Franklin Street 
Tampa, Florida 33602 
Phone (813) 273-4321 (d1rect) 
Mobile (813) 695-5900 
Fax. (813) 273-4396 
E-Mail aw@macfar.com 
Web www.mfmleqal.com 

From: Kelley Corbari [mailto:KCorbari@osc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 2:19 PM 
To: Andrew M. Brown; Ansley Watson, JR.; Bianca Lherisson; Charles J. Rehwinkel- OPC; Charles Murphy; Danielle Roth 
- OPC; J. R. Kelly - OPC; Kandi M. Floyd; Keino Young; Kelley Corbari; Mary Anne Helton; Paula K. Brown - TECO; T.J. 
Szelistowski - PGS 
Cc: Braulio Baez; Lisa Harvey 
Subject: 150259-GU Staff Designations 

Attached is a memo to docket file that was filed today formally splitting staff in the 
docket. If you have any questions, please let me know. 

Xe((ey :f. Cor6ari, 
Senior Attorney- Regulatory Analysis Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Email: KCorbarj@psc.state.n.us 
Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234 
Direct Fax: (850) 413-6235 
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